
THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
NORTH HALL

1050 BASCOM MALL

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53706

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

!1r. Charles B. BrO'.,m
Special Assistant for

Patent PoIi cy
Office of the Secretary
Departn~nt of Health. Education.

and Welfare
Washington. D.C. 20201

Dear Hr. BrC'o<n:

October 31, 1967

The main purpose of thes letter Is to inqui re about the status of
. our petition for an institutional agreement. I have had certain Interim

reports froin Mr. Bremer of ~!ARF indicating that you are working On the
a"greement. I -thought some of the ques t ions migh.t be resolved by.now.

May I also tqke this opportunity to thank you for your valiant
efforts in the Sih case. WARF Is still working with a number of
crn-npanies to discover ~JhethBr there is any ext~nt interest. given the
terms of the determination, or whether during the long Interval since
the announcemnnt of the discovery, companies have proceeded on their
aNn. I have asked WARF to give me a ~omplete report within the next
fat ~Ieeks and the next time I am In Wash i ngton. I wi 11 seek anappo i nt­
ment with you to review the present status of this.

Thanks again for you;' efforts ill the Sih· matter and could \'Ie look
fon~ard in the near future to an institutional arrangement.

S i ncei'S I y yours.

Wi 11 i am H. Young
Assistant to the President

WHY/pkg
cc: Mr. Ward Ross


